Agenda Item No. 9B

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

1112 I Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

September 1, 2010

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer ?%/

RE: FY 2009-10 Year End Budget Status Report-Period 13
}{ECOMMENDATION:

Receive and File Period 13 FY 2009-10 Budget Status Report
DISCUSSION:

The attached budget report is for Period 13 and represents revenue, expenditures and trail
balance through June 30, 2010.

Year End Fund Balance was $246,621. The Year End Fund Balance was estimated to be
$139,250. This results in a net betterment of $107,371, however, approximately $48,000

of this betterment will be needed to pay an invoice that was received after the close of
Period 13.

$107,371 of the Year End Fund Balance has been transferred to General Reserves to meet
unexpected budget issues and a portion will be used to cover the payment of the late
invoice if necessary.
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District: 409 ~ SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
Contact Peter Brundage

Contact 874-6458
info:

Associated Funds:
067A
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